



SEAN MARTIN

seanmartindesign.com

1642 Collinsdale Avenue
Cincinnati, OH 45230

PHONE: 513-477-2686

sumguycincy@gmail.com

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

I am a skilled user of the Adobe Creative Cloud including, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Premiere Pro, After Effects and Audition. My preferred HTML5 tool is Google Web Designer. I am familiar with all Office 365 apps including Publisher, Word, Excel and Power Point. Also, I have experience with WordPress and Weebly CMS

FREELANCE EXPERIENCE

2003 - Present

My freelance experience ranges from logo design and overall branding to app icons and video editing. I have an aptitude for learning new media and doing in-depth research.

RELATED SKILLS

Illustration/Sketching
Photo Editing
Layout Design
Customer Service
Creative Writing
Storyboard Creation
Video Production
Visual Problem Solving

PORTFOLIO

seanmartindesign.com
behance.net/seanmartindesign
coroflot.com/sdmrtn

EDUCATION

Mount St. Joseph University

Bachelor of Arts Degree in Graphic Design: 5/2007
GPA: 3.5

Antonelli College

Associate Degree in Graphic Design: 6/2003
GPA: 3.8

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

Cincinnati Playhouse in the Park: 9/2013-Present

(Multimedia Designer)

I directly contributed to the success of each Playhouse season through design and art direction. I recommend design techniques to improve look and feel of visual content, identify and troubleshoot design related issues in a timely fashion, edit video and audio to support multimedia programs and evaluate design concepts to recommend improvements. In 2016 I played an important role in the total re branding of the Playhouse and worked closely with the design agency to bridge the gap between their vision and the daily functionality of the new brand.

Dynamic Control of North America: 9/2011-9/2013

(Graphic Design and Marketing Coordinator)

Duties included package design, catalogs, newspaper/magazine ads, trade show support, website graphics, press releases and seeking out new advertising opportunities. I maintained the look and overall reputation of multiple products and brands.

Cassidy Turley: 10/2007-9/2011

(Graphic Designer)

As the solitary design professional for CT's Cincinnati and Dayton branches, I was a crucial part of building and maintaining the company's brand standards. I helped the company's re branding efforts when they transitioned from Colliers, Turley, Martin, Tucker to Cassidy Turley in 2010.

Anthony Muñoz Foundation: 2006-2007

(Graphic Design Intern)

Responsible for *Cincinnati Business Courier* ads, event logos and programs, posters and other print work. My design and customer service role in the Foundation's marketing department helped raise one million dollars to impact Tri-State youth.